GREEN LAKE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 571 County Road A

Green Lake WI 54941-0588

VOICE: 920-294-4070 FAX: 920-294-4139

Email: glcdhhs@co.green-lake.wi.us



FOX RIVER INDUSTRIES
222 Leffert St.
PO Box 69
Berlin WI 54923-0069

VOICE: 920-361-3484 FAX: 920-361-1195

Email: fri@co.green-lake.wi.us

THE FOLLOWING ARE THE OPEN MINUTES OF THE HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES HEALTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE HELD VIA IN PERSON/ZOOM ON WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2023 AT 8:00 A.M.

MEMBERS PRESENT IN PERSON: Nancy Hoffman, Rachel Prellwitz, Abigail Puglisi, and Harley Reabe.

MEMBERS PRESENT VIA TEAMS: DeAnn Thurmer, Pat Brandstetter, and Joan Blum, Tony Daley

OTHERS PRESENT IN PERSON: Kayla Yonke, Kyle Alt, Nancy Gimenez, Sarah Petit, Lauren Olson, Jason Jerome, and Cate Wylie

EXCUSED: Tammy Bending

Call to Order: Hoffman called the meeting to order at 8:01 a.m.

<u>Certification of Open Meeting Law:</u> The requirements of the Open Meeting Law have been met.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Introductions: Prellwitz introduced Lauren Olson the Deputy Public Health Officer.

<u>Approval of Minutes:</u> Motion/Second (Brandstetter/Puglisi) to approve the minutes from October 12, 2022 Health Advisory Committee meeting with no additions or corrections, All Ayes Motion Carries.

Environmental Health Update:

Alt reported on the 2022 calendar year:

40 pre-inspections
186 routine inspections
1 Complaint investigation
58 water test kits were given in 2022.
6 Housing inspections cases
17 nuisance visits
88 radon kits

Discussion Followed.

Land Conservation is asking for \$10,515 to pilot a water testing program. They will be focusing on the hot spots right now (Markesan/Kingston areas). Going forward Public Health and Land Conservation will contribute \$5,000 to keep this annual program going. Discussion Followed.

<u>Diabetes Prevention Program (DPP) Update</u>: Gimenez reported DPP started in August with 11 people enrolled they are about 6 months in, 6 people have already met their CDC Goals. The Berlin Senior Center group started last week and will continue in the community. Lauren received her life coach training and Lisa Rollin are looking to receive her life coach training as well to help with this program. Discussion Followed.

<u>140 Review Update:</u> Prellwitz stated that Green Lake County Public Health was recertified at a level 2 Public health department. The State will present the certification at the next meeting.

Quarterly Report on Health Unit Activities:

Blue Door Consulting is currently in the process for internal strategic plans. Draft will come to this committee for approval once complete.

Flu Clinic was October 18, 120 doses were administered. 159 additional doses were administered outside of the county building, and 121 doses were administered at AMI clinics in October as well.

STI conference, Red Cross Training for PH Emergency, Chronic Disease Preventions Conference and QPR training took place since October for staff.

Public Health met with the schools to administer and complete the Youth Risk Behavior Survey. Green Lake, Berlin, and Princeton are approved to complete the surveys. Discussion Followed

Alliance for Wisconsin Youth funding has been requested to support our permanent drug box sites, increasing naloxone education in the community, and supporting a community event in partnership with overdose fatality review team.

Community Health worker position is in the works to help in the community.

<u>Annual Health Report</u>: Motion/Second (Thurmer/Brandstetter) to approve the 2022 Public Health Annual Report as presented. All Ayes, Motion Carried.

<u>Opioid Fatality Review</u>: Prellwitz reported the last review took place on December 8th. The review group is currently working on planning their 2nd event in Redgranite in July. Discussion followed.

COVID Update:

Prellwitz reported case activity is going up and down. Walk in Wednesdays ended on December 14, 2022. Health Staff are still offering COVID-19 vaccines at monthly clinics health on the 2nd Tuesday of each month from 1-4pm by appointment. Discussion Followed.

<u>Committee Discussion</u>: Thurmer reported Ripon Day Stabilization Unit is starting next week. This is for patients that do not fit the inpatient care but for 23-hour care. This is voluntarily and a Mental Health Service. They currently have spots for 8 people at a time. Discussion Followed.

<u>Future Meeting Date:</u> The next Health Advisory Committee meeting will be held on Wednesday April 12, 2023 at 8:00 a.m.

Future Agenda Items: none

Adjournment: Hoffman adjourn the meeting at 8:41a.m.